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Jeff Landry
Attorney General

December 4, 2018

The Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court, Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Via electronic submission & FedEx Overnight

Re: GlaxoSmithKline LLC v. Louisiana; No. 18-42

Dear Mr. Harris

The Louisiana Attorney General, on behalf of the State of Louisiana, respectfully requests one
final extension of 30 days to file an opposition to the certiorari petition in this matter. The State of
Louisiana and GlaxoSmithKline, LLC are concluding a settlement that will moot the issues raised.
The petition is likely to be withdrawn within 30 days.

Counsel of record for GlaxoSmithKline, LLC does not object.

Respectfully submitt

AL e~

Elizabeth Murrill

Solicitor General

Counsel of Record

Tel: (225) 326-6766
murrille(@ag.louisiana.gov

cc: Lisa Blatt, counsel for GlasxoSmithKline, LLC



